Brian Arthur Coghlan

From: eBay <ebay@ebay.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 August 2025 11:58 AM

To: Brian Arthur Coghlan

Subject: Order confirmed: Nokia 1011 NHE-2XN GSM Mobiltelefon Telekom D1 367 fiir
Liebhaber

[External Email] This email originated outside of Trinity College Dublin. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks for shopping. Your order is
confirmed.

View order details

Your order will be dispatched to: Estimated delivery:

Brian Coghlan Mon, 25 Aug - Fri, 29 Aug
32 Millview Court Dublin
Ireland

Your order details

We'll let you know when your order has been dispatched.

Nokia 1011 NHE-2XN GSM Mobiltelefon Telekom D1 367 fur Liebhaber

T — Price: EUR 75.00
ltem ID: 205667771548
Order number: 24-13465-04945
Seller: micha41

@eBav Money Back Guarantee




View order details

Order total:

Subtotal EUR 75.00
Postage EUR 15.00
Total charged to EUR 90.00

Money Back Guarantee

With the eBay Money Back Guarantee, we've got you covered.
Receive your order or your money back — it's that easy.

Learn more
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